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From: Anderson, David M [DMA@pnl.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 10:53 AM
To: Douglas Bruner; Daniel Mussatti
Cc: Tomeka Terry; Donald Palmrose; Dirkes, Roger L; O'Neil, Tara
Subject: RE: Harris meetings
Attachments: RE: Harris Nuclear Plant Environmental Site Audit

Doug, 
 
This has already been arranged, per our earlier agreement.  I received the attached email this morning from the 
NCDOT folks.  They would like to bring 2 representatives.   

__________________________________________________  
Dave Anderson  
Senior Research Economist  
Energy & Environment Division  

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory  
902 Battelle Boulevard  
P.O. Box 999, MSIN K6-05  
Richland, WA  99352 USA  
Tel:  509-375-6781  
dma@pnl.gov 
www.pnl.gov 
 
From: Douglas Bruner [mailto:Douglas.Bruner@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2008 6:36 AM 
To: Anderson, David M; Daniel Mussatti 
Cc: Tomeka Terry; Donald Palmrose 
Subject: RE: Harris meetings 
 
Dave, 
 
When you have a free moment please give me a call so that we can discuss the message below.  I am in agreement with 
Dan in that it would be less complicated for you to make the arrangements with the stakeholders that are necessary for 
the audit.  However, the NRC will still need to make arrangements with the applicant to accommodate the trip.  I am 
wondering if Monday morning would be the best time for a tour of the roadways in lieu of the site visit? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Doug 
 
 
From: Anderson, David M [mailto:DMA@pnl.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2008 7:55 PM 
To: Douglas Bruner; Daniel Mussatti 
Cc: O'Neil, Tara; Dirkes, Roger L; Balducci, Patrick J 
Subject: Harris meetings 
 
Doug, 
 



2

We will need to invite the NC Dept of Transportation to the Harris Site Audit, and request from the applicant a 
special tour of the roadways expected to be flooded by the elevated reservoir.  I can provide the specific road 
segments if necessary.  The NCDOT lead in the immediate area is Wally Bowman: wbowman@dot.state.nc.us, 
919-560-6581.  We want to be able to ask them their views of what the impacts would be and the process for 
rerouting the roads.  Also the applicant is likely to have completed their impact study on the transportation 
system and we may be able to get NCDOT’s views on it. 
 
My understanding is that NRC is handling these types of meeting arrangements for the COL reviews.  If not, 
please advise.  It is also likely that we will meet with the Wake County Parks, Recreation and Open Space 
officials in addition to the list I received today of other planning officials.  We also have yet to talk to the school 
districts and some other contacts we received during the preapps. 
 
So I imagine that the transportation offsite tour will require ½ a day, and another 1.5 days will be required for 
offsite meetings with local officials.  I have seen the site and would not need to see it again, and that time could 
be spent doing the transportation system tour with the DOT folks and the applicant.  These are suggestions for 
consideration – please advise how you would like to proceed. 
 
Thanks 

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
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